From: ATk
Sent: Wednesday, 4 October 2023 3:05 PM
To: FOI
Cc: Arr Media Enquiries
Subject: RE: LEX 640 - Document Search Request [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Categories: Document Searches
OFFICIAL

Thanks for the clarification

| believe this doenst change the scope of the work and time taken from our perspective.

The work is in finding every media request and response in relation to APS bargaining that has occurred over last
year.

| don’t believe we would have ever provided information to IPA directly however | would need the team to confirm
this. They may have sent a media enquiry.

Cheers
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From: R4l

Sent: Monday, 11 September 2023 4:19 PM

To: FOI <FOl@apsc. ov.au>;‘

Subject: RE: LEX 640 - Document Search Request [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Hi FOIl team

This is an extensive request.

We have competing priorities. Is there any flexibility with the timeframe?

Cheers
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